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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:25 PM
To: Karen Tan
Cc: Admin A; Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24009581MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2  ) *** LKK REF: 

CD/FCI24110132/Uma3 
Attachments: LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
•             TP estimated cost of repair  
•             Preliminary advice 
•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 
 
Please note that our ofϐicer in charge is Daphne. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 12:58 PM 
To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24009581MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) 
 
Dear Betty, 

 

Thank you for the assingment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrnge. 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:20 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Joshua Ng <joshua@falconair.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24009581MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHA6126G 
TP Vehicle No      : SMY2225U 
Claim No           : D24009581MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2  
Workshop Name      : FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD  - JOSHUA 6789 7997 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Direct SeƩlement (Subject to quantum to be agreed) 
 
Created By         : BETTYWON 
Verified By        : KARENT 
Approved By        : KARENT 
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